Mandy Buchholz

From: Joann Schaan

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Mandy Buchholz

Subject: FW: FYI

Hi Mandy,

Is written notice via email sufficient for Joy Stochosky? Let me know.
Thanks!

Joann Schaan

Developmental Disabilities Coordinator
Kittitas County

509-933-8233

From: Joy Stochosky [mailto:Joy.Stochosky@cwu.edu]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Joann Schaan

Subject: RE: FYI

Hello Joann!
My apologies, it is certainly on my To-Do list since our last check-in about it!

| am interested in being reappointed for another term as a BHRAB member. Please let me know if this is sufficient, as |
did not get any paperwork via mail (just the notice that my term is ending and that | should follow up if wanting to
continue).

Thanks!
Joy

From: Joann Schaan [mailto:joann.schaan@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Joy Stochosky <Joy.Stochosky@cwu.edu>

Subject: FW: FYi

Hi Joy,

A friendly reminder that you have not turned in your reappointment paperwork. Please let me know if you intend to do
sO.
Thank you!

Joann Schaan

Developmental Disabilities Coordinator
Kittitas County

509-933-8233



From: Mandy Buchholz

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Joann Schaan

Subject: FYI

Hey Joann,

Just so you know, on the Behavioral Health & Recovery Board I haven't heard from Joy
Stochosky or Sharon Wings if they want to be reappointed.

Have a great weekend!

Masdy Buckboly, CMC

Deputy Clerk of the Board II| Kittitas County Commissioners Office
205 West Fifth Street Suite #108

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7508 (Office)

509-962-7679 (Fax)

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

“Try to be a Rainbow in Someone’s Cloud” ~ Maya Angelou

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



Kittitas County, Washington

BOARD or COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

District One District Two District Three
Paul Jewell Laura Osiadacz Obie O’Brien

November 16, 2017

Joy Stochosky
4251 Fairview Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Dear Ms. Stochosky:

Thank you for your effort and commitment that you have shown as a member of the
Kittitas County Behavioral Health & Recovery Advisory Board.

As you may be aware, your term as a Board member will expire on December 31, 2017.
In accordance with the Kittitas County policy of appointments, our office must
advertise upcoming vacancies and request interested persons to submit an application;
however, first consideration will be given to those re-applying for the position.

If you would like to be considered for reappointment to this Board, please advise our
office in writing before December 5, 2017. Thank you.

Sincerely,

A mwﬁxg{zé lhol ,}/

Mandy Buchholz
Deputy Clerk of the Board II

KITTITAS COUNTY COURTHOUSE - 205 WEST 5" ,RM 108 - ELLENSBURG, WA 98926
(509) 962-7508 - FAX (509) 962-7679



